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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SI REET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

4 N47iS O* 04V

September 4, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Theodore R. Britton, Jr., Treasurer
Armando Montano for Congress
P. 0. Box 693
Baychester Station
Bronx, N.Y. 10469

Re: MUR 975

Dear Mr. Britton:

on August 31 1979, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty
of $100 in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

Enclosed you will fiiad a fully executed copy of the
conciliation agreement for you files.

S in celely.,

William 01Odaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETI P EI -UES TED

Mr. Theodore R. Britton,, Jr.., TreAsurer
Armando M~ontano for Congress
P. 0. Box 693
Baychester Station
Bronx, N.Y. 10469

Re: MUR 075

Dear Mr. Britton:

On ,1979, the Commission accepted the
Conciliation agreenuat signed by you and a civil penalty
of $100 in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).
Accordingly, the file has been-closed in this matter.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
conciliation agreement for you files.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldkker
General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 25, 1979

In the Matter of)
MUR 975 (79)

Armondo Montano
For Congress)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission, having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent, Armondo Montano For Congress (here-

inafter referred to as "Respondent,"), violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f)

by accepting a contribution of $1,600 from an individual:

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

Armondo Montano For Congress having duly entered into conciliation

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in this

matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent Armondo Montano For Congress was

the principal campaign committee for Armondo

Montano during the 1978 S'Ipecial Election.
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B. On February 1, 1978 the Respondent accepted

two contributions of $800 each from Mr. Angelo

S. Ortiz.

C. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A), an individual

is prohibited from contributing in excess of

$1,000 per election and pursuant to 2 U.S.c. S441a

(f), a political committee is prohibited from

accepting such a contribution.

WHEREFORE Respondent Agrees:

V. Respondent' Saction in accepting an excessive contri-

bution was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$100 pursuant to 2 U. S. C. S 4 37g (a) (6) (B) (i).

VII. That it will not undertake any activity which is in

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431,, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.
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X. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agree-

ment to implement and comply with the requirements

contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

g~ 4~)William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

2Q,(2, 39r-
Dt te Armondo Montano For Congress

Theodore Britton# Treasurer

tfie

M



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 975

Armando Montano for Congress )
Angelo S. Ortiz)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 31,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Report dated August 28, 1979,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Accept the Comm~ittee's signed
conciliation agreement.

2. Take no further action against
Angelo S. Ortiz.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Cor. issioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

9-31- 7?
Date Mroi 4.Emn

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-28-79, 3:12
Circulate,-' on 48 hour vote basis: 8-29-79, 11:00



August 28,, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Jane Coigrove

SUBJCT: MUR 975

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on MUR 975 distributed to hbe Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM19S ION"
August ,1979

79 AUG ? P3: 12
In the Matter of)

MUR 975
Armando Montano for Congress; )

Angelo S. Ortiz)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

by the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) because of the Committee's

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) for acceptance of two

$800 contributions from the same contributor.

Prior to referral, a surface violation was sent to the

Committee on September 7, 1978. Because the Committee failed

to respond, a reason to believe letter was sent on November 17,

1978. On December 26, 1978, the Commission received a

response from the Committee, indicating that a refund of the

excessive amount was being processed for return to the contri-

butor. The Committee advised later by phone that it did not

have the funds to make the full $600 refund, and that only

$70 was refunded.

II. Evidence

on June 12, 1979, the Commission found reasonable cause to

believe that the Respondent committee violated S 441a(f). Also

on June 12, the Commission found reason to believe that

Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A) for making

the contributions.
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Respondent Committee and the Commission entered into

conciliation and on July 16, 1979, a conciliation agreement,

signed by the Respondent's Treasurer, Theordore R. Britton,

Jr., was received by the Commission. Attached to this

agreement was a check for the penalty in the amount of $100,

as per the agreement. (See Attachment 1)

However, our efforts to locate the contributor have been

unsuccessful. The address for 1Mr. Ortiz listed on the Commiittee's

reports is not current. A request for a current address

made to the post office produced a forwarding address from which

we received no response. Similiarly, an address given to us by

the Treasurer of the Committee appears to be dated.

III. Analysis

Here, the amount in excess of the S 441a limitation was

$600 which was given to the Committee of a candidate who received

2.5% of the vote in a Special Congressional Election. In

view of the signed agreement and penalty check submitted by the

Committee, and of the failure of reasonable attempts to locate

Mr. Ortiz, we think the proper course of action would be to

accept the agreement from the Committee and close the file both

as to the Committee and as to 1-r. Ortiz.



- 3-

IV. Recommendation

1. Accept the Committee's signed conciliation agreement.

2. Take no further action against Angelo S. Ortiz.

3. Close the file.

6An
Da Wilia~m C. Ol'daker

General Counsel

Attachments

Signed Conciliation Agreement and check.



ARIMONDO MONTANO FOR CONC~1&iSdUL ISF42 27

P. 0. Box 693
Baychester Station
Bronx, New York 104~69

July 10, 1979

William C. Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N11
Washington, DC 204F63

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of
your certified letter dated June 13, 1979,.
which was inadvertently received by another,
and forwarded to me.

As requested, I have signed the
- enclosed Conciliation Agreement, on behalf

of the Armondo Montano for Congress Committee,
and return it herewith. Also enclosed is a

T- check in the amount of One Hundred dollars
($100.00) due as civil penalty.

I am personally grateful to you
ON and the Commission for your consideration

in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Theodore R. Britton, r
Treasurer

Encl

8~:Ed Ilg.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 25, 1979

In the Matter of)
MUR 975 (79)

Arniondo Montano
For Congress)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission, having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent, Armondo Montano For Congress (here-

inafter referred to as "Respondent,"), violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f)

by accepting a contribution of $1,600 from an individual:

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

Arinondo Montano For Congress having duly entered into conciliation

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in this

matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent Armondo Montano For Congress was

the principal campaign committee for Armondo

Montana during the 1978 Special Election.
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B. on February 1, 1978 the Respondent accepted

two contributions of $800 each from Mr. Angelo

S. Ortiz.

C. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A), an individual

is prohibited from contributing in excess of

$1,000 per election and pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §441a

(f) , a political committee is prohibited from

accepting such a contribution.

WHEREFORE Respondent Agrees:

V. Respondent's action in accepting an excessive contri-

bution was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$100 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

VII. That it will not undertake any activity which is in

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seql.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved -the

entire agreement.
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X. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agree-

ment to implement and comply with the requirements

contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date

Date Armondo Montana For Congress
Theodore Britton, Treasurer
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOYKi~y 10,
AS 1325 K STREET N.W.

AWASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 '79 AUG ? ANl 11: 5q

July 25, 1979

Postmaster
Soundview Station
1687 Gleason Avenue
Bronx, New York 10472

Re: Forwarding Address

Dear Postmaster: U97

Pursuant to 39 CFR 265.6(d) (1), we request that
you provide us with the present address of Angelo S.
Ortiz. According to our records, Mr. Ortiz's address as
of February 1, 1978 was 1534 Beach Avenue, Bronx, New
York 10473.

Under 39 CFR 265.8e(8) (iii), we request a waiver
of fees. In this connection, I hereby certify that the
Federal Election Commission, an agency of the U.S.

?71 Government, requires the information requested above in
the performance of its official duties, and that all
other known sources for obtaining it have been exhausted.

C7 A return envelope is enclosed. Should you have any
C", questions or require any further information, please call

Dennis Moss the staff memeber assigned to this matter,
I'.. at 202-523-4523. (The FTS telephone number is identical).

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sinc l

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

7-1171



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
VV WSHINCTONADC. 20463 !,I JUL

office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

h; ii wV' Oflv w A
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

July 25, 1979

.......... Postmaster
Soundview Station
1687 Gleason Avenue
Bronx, New York 10472

Re: -Forwarding Address
MUR 975

Dear Postmaster:

Pursuant to 39 CFR 265.6(d) (1), we request that
you provide us with the present address of Angelo S.
Ortiz. According to our records, Mr. Ortiz's address as
of February 1, 1978 was 1534 Beach Avenue, Bronx, New
York 10473.

Under 39 CFR 265.8e(8) (iii), we request a waiver
of fees. In this connection, I hereby certify that the
Federal Election Commission, an agency of the U.S.
Government, requires the information requested above in
the performance of its official duties, and that all

_ other known sources for obtaining it have been exhausted.

A return envelope is enclosed. Should you have any
Cls questions or require any further information, please call

Dennis M~oss the staff memeber assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4523. (The FTS telephone number is identical).

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sinc l

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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ARMONJO MONTANO FOR CONGiSdUI 16 PH 2 :27

P. 0. Box 693
Baychester Station
Bronx, New York 10)469

July 10, 1979

William C. Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of
your certified letter dated June 13, 1979,
which was inadvertently received by another,
and forwarded to me.

As requested, I have signed the
enclosed Conciliation Agreement, on behalf
of the Armondo Montano for Congress Committee,
and return it herewith. Also enclosed is a
check in the amount of One Hundred dollars
($100.00) due as civil penalty.

I am personally grateful to you
and the Commission for your consideration
in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Theodore R. Britton,
Treasurer

Enc 1

8~:d IfP

-~ 73.

/017 £
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Armondo Montano for Congress
c/o T. R. Britton, Jr
P. 0. Box 693, Baychester Sta RET!.M1 CECEIPT

I. Bronx, New York 10469 F~U$E E q(

JUL 161.

William C. Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

~* '~1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S I R1_ I N.W.
WASIINCI ONIC. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: JULY 17. 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 975 (79) -Interim Conciliation
Report dated 7-9-79? Signed by
GC 7--13-7-7 Received in OCS
7-13-79, 3-36

The above-named document was circulated to

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis

at 11:00, July 16, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation

Report at the time of the deadline.



July 13, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emumons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 975

Please have the attached Interim Concil Report

on MUR 975 distributed to the Commission.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS I&,-r
July 9, 1979

709JUL 13 P 3: 36
In the Matter of)

MUR 975 (79)
Armando Montano for Congress)
Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

on June 12, 1979, the Commission found reason to

believe that Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz violated 2 U.S.C. S44la

(a) (1) (A) and found reasonable cause to believe that

Armando Montano for Congress, (the "Committee"), violated

2 U.S.C. S44la(f) in connection with an excessive contri-

bution of $600.00. The letter of notification with an

attached conciliation agreement was received by the

Committee on June 19, 1979. The letter of notification

to Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz was returned.

We are attempting to contact the Committee treasurer

by phone and and locate the current whereabouts of Mr. Ortiz.

We will then make a full report and appropriate recommendations

to the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.25 K 'SIkI I N.W.

WASH INGION,I).C. 204t)3

S/,1 Its June 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RE CEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Theodore Britton, Treasurer
Armondo Montano For Congress
P.O. Box 693, Baychester Station
Bronx, New York

_ Re: MUR 975

o Dear Mr. Britton:

- On June 12 ,1979, the Commission determined
there was reasonable cause to believe that Armondo Montano
For Congress committed a violation of section 441a(f) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Specifically, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that the Committee's acceptance of an excessive
contribution from Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz on February 1, 1978
is in violation of this section which precludes a political
committee's acceptance of an individual contribution of over
$1,000.

C' The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such

violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
Unied States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of -this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten
days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement. You should make the check for the civil
penalty payable to the U.S. Treasury.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
contact Marcie Cummings, staff member assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

I'M-

U



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 25, 1979

In the Matter of)
MUR 975 (79)

Armondo Montanao
For Congress)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

Trhis matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission, having found reasonable cause

to believe that respondent, Armondo Montana For Congress (here-

inafter referred to as "Respondent,"), violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f)

by accepting a contribution of $1,600 from an individual:

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

Armondo Montana For Congress having duly entered into conciliation

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against it in this

matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent Armondo Montana For Congress was

the principal campaign committee for Arinondo

Montana during the 1978 Special Election.
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B. On February 1, 1978 the Respondent accepted

two contributions of $800 each from Mr. Angelo

S. Ortiz.

C. Pursuant to 2 u.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A), an individual

is prohibited from contributing in excess of

$1,000 per election and pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S44la

(f), a political committee is prohibited from

accepting such a contribution.

WHEREFORE Respondent Agrees:

V. Respondent's action in accepting an excessive contri-

bution was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f).

VI. That it'will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$10'0 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

VII. That it will not undertake any activity which is in

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may

review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any require-

ment thereof has been violated, it may institute civil

action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.
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X. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date of this agree-

ment to implement and comply with the requirements

contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

Wilam C. 013aker
General Counsel

Armondo Montano For Congress
Theodore Britton, Treasurer

Date

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRH F N.W.

WASHINGoNj).(:. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL June 13, 1979
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Armondo Montano
c/o Mr. Theodore Britton
P.O. Box 693, Baychester Station
Bronx, N.Y. 10469

RE: MUR 975(79)

Dear Mr. Montano:

01This is'to advise you that on June 12 ,1979
C the Commission found reasonable cause to believe that

your committee, Armondo Montano For Congress, has violated
2 U.S.C. §441a(f) by accepting a contribution of $1,600
from Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz on February 1, 1978. This section
precludes the acceptance of contributions in excess of
$1,000 from individuals. The Commission has initiated
conciliation with the Committee.

While the Committee Treasurer is responsible for the
acceptance of contributions made to a federal committee,
we believe that you, as the candidate, should be made
aware of this development.

Under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) this matter will remain
confidential unless the Armondo Montano For Congress
Committee notifies the Commission in writing that it wishes
the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.

Sincerely

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



Makwquw7
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CJ4EDEAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

POSTAGIC AND FEZ* PAID

'S.
c:i .~

D

Vx i

Mr. Angelo'S8. "'rtiz
1534 B~e Avenue
B3ronx, e York 1l93



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONU1,125 K SIRLIT N.W.
Sr4T~. t ~WASHINGION,. C. 20463

June 13, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz
1534 Beach Avenue
Bronx, New York 10473

Re: MUR 975

Dear Mr. Ortiz:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
- of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the

Federal Election Commission has found that you may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it
appears that your contribution of $1,600 to the Armondo
Montano For Congress Committee on February 1, 1978 is in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1)(A) which prohibits
individual contributions in excess of $1,000 per election.
We have numbered this matter MUR 975.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz
1534 Beach Avenue
Bronx, Nlew York 10473

Re: MUR 975

Dear Mr. Ortiz:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
- of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the

Federal Election Commission has found that you may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"t). Specifically it
appears that your contribution of $1,600 to the Arroondo
Montano For Congress Committee on February 1, 1978 is in
violation of 2 U.S.C. S441a(a) (1) (A) which prohibits
individual contributions in excess of $1,000 per election.
We have numbered this matter MUR 975.

under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.



This matter will remdain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.s.c6 Section 437g(a) (3) (J) unless You notify the
Commishion in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such'counsel'so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFO1E 'THE FEEERAL ELECTICN COM4iISSICt4

In the Matter of)
MUR 975

Armondo Montano for Congress)
Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz)

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Ccrrmission,

certify that on June 12, 1979, the Ccwmission, meeting in an executive

session at which a quorum was present, took the followiing actions in

MUR 975:

1. Passed by a vote of 5-0 a notion to amrend the conciliation
agreement attached to the General Counsel' s June 6, 1979
report in this matter by setting the civil penalty at the
figure of $100.

2. Passed by a vote of 5-0 a notion to adopt the reoturndation
of the General Counsel to take the followiing actions in the
above-captioned matter:

a) Find reason to believe that Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz
violated 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A).

b) Find reasonable cause to believe that Arrrondo Mobntana
for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

c) Send the letteis and proposed conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel' s June 6, 1979 report
in this matter, subject to amendment of the conciliation
agreement as directed in the above notion.

Ccmiissioners Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, MckGarry, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively for the above actions. Comrmissioner Thcmeson

was not present at the tine of the vote.

Attest:

4z4A~ O
Date Marjorie W. Emmions

Secretary to the Ccsxnission
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El 7k~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINC;1ON, D.C. 20403
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MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE \~
FROM: M ARJORIE U . E'1MONS7nU

DATE: JUNE 11, 1979

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 975 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 6-6-79; Received in
OCS 6-6-79, 2:28

The above-named document was circulated on a 48 hour

vote basis at 11:00, June 7, 1979.

Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection at 3:00,

June 11, 1979. MUR 975 has been Plhced on the Amended Agyenda

II for Tuesday, June 12, 1979.



June 6, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 975

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report on MUR 975 distributed to the Commission on a

48 hour tally basis.

Thankyou.



FEDERAL ELECTION -COMWSSION

FIRST GENERAL COULNSEL'"S. RE PORT' ry

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO COM4MISSION JH 6u

Cumings

SOURCE OF MUR:. I NT E RNA L LY GE NE R ATE D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Armondo Montano For Congress
Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C.S4a. 4.41a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure

(~FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

on May 14, 1979, this matter was received as a referral from the
Reports Analysis Division because of Armondo Montano For Congress'

! 1 0receipt of a contribution of $1,600 from Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz, in violation
of 2 U.S.C. S44la(Attachment I)

EVIDENCE

The 30 day post election report of respondent committee indicates that
two contributions of $800 each were made by Mr. Ortiz on February 1, 1978.

C" The Committee was notified of the surface violation on September 7, 1978.
,"Since it did not submit a response, a 'reason to believe notification was
sent on November 17, 1978. The Committee responded on December 26, 1978,

~stating that it was in the process of refunding the excessive amount.
(Attachment II) The Committee submitted its year end report on February 27,
1979 with no mention of a refund to Mr. Ortiz., RAD telephonically contacted
the Committee on March 29, 1979 regarding this omission and the Committee
stated that since it did not have the necessary funds to refund the' full
amount, only $70.00 had been refunded. Mr. Montano was a candidate in the
New York Special Election which was held on February 14, 1978. He lost
the election receiving 2.5 percent of the vote.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1)(A) prohibits individual contributions in excess
of $1,000 per election. Mr. Ortiz's contribution exceeded the allowable
limitation by $600; therefore we-'recommend the Commission find reason to
believe that the respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (1) (A).
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2 u.S.C. S44la(f) precludes the acceptance of excessive contributions
by a political committee; therefore we recommend the Commission find
reasonable cause to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f)
and proceed to conciliation. A civil penalty of $300 is recommended.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz violated 2 U.S.C.
S441a(a) (1) (A).

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that Armondo Montano For Congress
violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(f).

3. Send attached letters and proposed conciliation agreement.

7ATTACHMENTS

r1. Referral from RAD
C-- 2. Correspondance from Respondent

3. Proposed letters and conciliation agreement



.jREFER TO P UCTIO.VS ON REVERSE SiDE BEFO~f.,,.9 "JAIETIVG

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE _5___ ______

TO: of fice of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

AALYST James Allen
/

TEA-MCHIEF Peter Kell1Jr

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll Bowen -D

----- 'a . /

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS vz-

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Armondo Montano For Congress a

TREASURER: Theodore Britton

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 693, Baychester Station, Bronx, New York

AFFILIATEuc(S): None

ALLEGATION(S):

Excessive Contribution ficorn
an Individual

CITE: ATTACHMNENT(S) 2

2 U.S.C. 441a

NMNNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: August 18, 1978

ATTACH'MENT

.............................................................................

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM January 11. 1978 TO December 31, 1978

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 6697

CASH ON HAND S

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S ~~

DEBTS S 4 60 9

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
On September 7 a Surface Violation Letter was sent
November 17 a Reason To Believe Letter was sent to
to respond. On December 26 a response was received
the process of refunding the excessive amount.

COMMU'NICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

On 12/29/78 James Allen contacted Mr.
response received 12/26/78.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRA-L:

ATTACHMENT 3,4,5
to the committee. On
the committee for failure
indicating they were in

A TTACHMENT 6

Britton about the

A TTA CHvEN T

The exces!=-*Ae amount of the cont-ribution has not yet been refunded.

Meets the Division Threshold for review by OGC

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: .4 ITTA4CHMEN-VT

The committee will be referred as a multiple non-filer for the April 10, Julyv 10 &
October 10 Report. The-committee has also failed to file the April '10 Report for 1979.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: ATTACHMENT7

A letter from the committee was received on March 7 stating the committee

did not have any financial activity since the last report and a full

report would follow. The letter was accepted as the January 31 Report.

RD F~
Au g -.:-;z

10469

A

h*wwlj :
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Armando Montano for Congress
%Britton
Post Of fice Bonrk-9 3? nj i:U
Baychester Station
Bronx, New York 10469
December 19, 1978

Kr. Orlando B. Potter, Staff Director
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N W
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: ID No.073725

Dear Sir:

This will respond to your lett:ers of August 18 and
September 7, in which you request additional information
or explanation with respect to the 30 Day Post Election
Report submitted on behalf of the Armando Montano for Con-
gress Committee.

Enclosed is the Amended Report as promised, which
properly reflects debts owed by the committee.

-. You advised that it was erroneous for Mr. Angelo S.
Ortiz to loan the Committee monies, which, when combined
with contributions, exceed the sum of $1,000.00. In that

regard, steps are being taken to repay the excess sum.

Further, I was presented miscellaneous paid bills by
Messrs. Montano Sr. (the candidate) and Montano Jr., both
of which contracted them without regard to the committee.
In an effort to maintain accuracy and honesty, I reflected
them in my reporting, as debts owed. The possibility of

reimbursing them, of course, is bleak, and the two gentle-
men have indicated their forgiveness. Among others, I ex-
pect to explain same in my next report.
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I decply regret my lack of timeliness in reporting, as

well as the problems attendant to the report. Perhaps, this

was the result of a less than serious, professional campaign,
compounded by the problems of a rather unmanageable candidate
and supporters. I am grateful for your patience and I do want
to observe and comply in all respects with the Federal Elect-
tion Law.

Yours truly,

Theodore R. Britton, k r.,
Treasurer

TRB/lwh
CC: Edmund L. Henshaw, Jr., Clerk

U. S. House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

State Board of Election Agency
Building 2, Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 K S IRV[ N.W.
WA4 JGOND.C. 2046

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Theodore Britton, Treasurer
Armondo Montano For Congress
P.O. Box 693, Baychester Station
Bronx, New York

Re: MUR 975

Dear Mr. Britton:

- On ,1979, the Commission determined
there was reasonable cause to believe that Armondo Montana
For Congress committed a violation of section 441a(f) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Specifically, the Commission found reasonable cause to

Qj- believe that the Committee's acceptance of an excessive
contribution from Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz on February 1, 1978
is in violation of this section which precludes a political
committee's acceptance of an individual contribution of over
$1,000.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten
days. I will 'then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement. You should make the check for the civil
penalty payable to the U.S. Treasury.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
contact Marcie Cummings, staff member assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K~ SIREFF NW
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Arrnondo Montano
c/o Mr. Theodore Britton
P.O. Box 693, Baychester Station
Bronx, N.Y. 10469

RE: MUR 975 (79)

Dear Mr. Montano:

This is' to advise you that on ,1979

the Commission found reasonable cause to believe that
your committee, Armondo Montano For Congress, has violated
2 U.S.C. §441a(f) by accepting a contribution of $1,600
from Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz on February 1, 1978. This section
precludes the acceptance of contributions in excess of
$1,000 from individuals. The Commission has initiated
conciliation with the Committee.

While the Committee Treasurer is responsible for the
acceptance of contributions made to a federal committee,
we believe that you, as the candidate, should be made

C7 aware of this development.

Under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) this matter will remain
confidential unless the Armondo Montano For Congress

1% Committee notifies the Commission in writing that it wishes
the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

o41 1325 K S1RIET N.W
4 ~WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Angelo S. Ortiz
1534 Beach Avenue
Bronx, New York 10473

Re: MUR 975

Dear Mr. Ortiz:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found that you may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it
appears that your contribution of $1,600 to the Arinondo
Montano For Congress Committee on February 1, 1978 is in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (1) (A) which prohibits
individual contributions in excess of $1,000 per election.
We have numbered this matter MUR 975.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

I
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R EFER TO L07 R UCTIONS ON R EVER SE SIDE BEFORE C9 P.LE TIG

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE 51_________

TO: Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTORS

FROM:

/4~~976
ANALYST James Allen

TEAM ICHIEF Peter Kell jrA

COMPLIANCE REVIEW _Carroll Bowen%43

v1

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS A~L4t

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Armondo Montano For Congress

TREASURER: Theodore Britton

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 693, Baychester Station, Bronx, New York 10469

AFFILIATE(S): None

ALLEGATION(S):

Excessive Contribution from
an Individual

CITE: ATTACHMENT(S) -

2 U.S.C. 441a

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: August 18, 1978

ATTACHMEINT

............................................................................

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM January 11. 197 8 TO December 31. 1978

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 6697

CASH ON HAND S

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 6 Or% A

DEBTS S 4609

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
On September 7 a Surface Violation Letter was sent
November 17 a Reason To Believe Letter was sent to
to respond. On December 26 a response was received
the process of refunding the excessive amount.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

On 12/29/78 James Allen contacted Mr.
response received 12/26/78.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

ATTCHMENT 3,,4,5
to the committee. On
the committee for failure
indicating they were in

A TTAGHMENT 6

Britton about the

A TTA CHMENT

The excess-ve amount of the ccnlribution bas not yet been refunded.

Meets the Division Threshold for review by OGC

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: A TTA CHMENVT

The commnittee will be referred as a multiple non-fil-r for the April 10, July 10 &
October 10 Report. The committee has also failed to file the April 10 Report fo'ri 1979.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: ATTACHMENT I

A letter from the committee was received on March 7 stating the committee
did not have any financial activity since the last report and a full
report would follow. The letter was accepted as the January 31 Report.

RAD Form I
A-ugUSt 1978
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In reply pleas *fer to 4SV1/78-92JA

FEDERAL ELECT ION COMMISSION
ii2s K s i Rc NW
WASI INGION.L).C. 20463

7 September 1978

Theodore Britton, Jr., Treasurer
Armondo Montano for Congress
C/O Brito-----.. Box 693
Baychester Station
Bronx, New York 10469

Dear Mr. Britton:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assistina
candidates and committees who wish to comnply wi~ 4  7oY---- TA
Campaign Act, as amended. During'review of thE 0 RETURN: Toplt items in

Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticec rees

you may have received contributions which excee I The followingsrice isreueste(checkone).

the Act. A copy of that portion of your report F- E Show to whom and date delivered .........

review of your records can be made. rpo[ ow to whom, date, and address of delivery. --

The ~ct recudesindviduls rom LIRESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered .......... ~

toha cAdte orcFdera eniiltiom making 0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
to cadiatefo Feerl eecioninexcess o Show to whomdate, an~daddress of dclivery -S

(CO jTL POSMASER FR -FFS

12. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: .
The Commission recommends that if you find

received were in excess of the limits set forth

C.the amount in excess of $1,000 to the donor. T1
reported immediately by letter and should be rel

Sbution refund on your next reports of receipts E
you find that the entries in question are incomp

V~please submit a statement which would clarify th
for the public record. You may do so by amendin
by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen
of this letter of the determination made on thes,
any questions concerning those matters, please di
contact Jim Allen (800)424-9530, our Reports Ana'
Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

-.~ CorLilf ied Maiil:
,., -Lurt Rvccipt Recitested

Orlando B. Pot
Staff Director

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

SREGISTERED NO. ;CERTIFIED NO., INSUREd NO.

- (Alweys obtain signature of addresse* or &gert0

SI have receiv.ed the article described above.
!'3 SIGNATURE r Adnst utw vd agenst

C 4.
S DATE OF DELIVERY PSWR

5.ADDR S (Coan lot* only if requ sted) . .~,.

~ .UNABLE TO DELIVERI OLCAUSE: aLEt1TAL'S

SGPO :177 --0-2 34 337

'~pi

I

I
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In rcplY pIc(I~refer to

r 11.)RAL. [t1.1C] -ION CoMMl-vISSION

17 Novcembcr 1978

Mr. Theodore Britton, Jr. Treasurer

ArnmondO 111,11 for CongreI.SS
C/o BritL01
p.0. LBoX 603 taychester Station
Bronx, Njea. York 10469

nfn.:r Mr. Britton:

On eptempber,7, 1978, you Were notified that certain ~1''

S30 Day Post Election Report of Receipts adE,~1 
1?

2 0..C SEDE4om1ee(t 1. 2. and 3. RETURN TO' space Ofl

Add your address n theO

sa rvese

As of this date, howmver, we h,%ave receivi isr~ese cec n)

YO .The jotoOwing service ate r e lvesed .hec ..one .
'(Ou' '0,-Il~reto espod gies he Cimn~si~ I o whom and dae de eliered

nyhave comriitted a violation of 2 U.S.C -1o owo.dte n drs

(2 ad resonbleopportunity to respond t Sow to whom. date. and addressOfdlvr.$

repi's shouldl be mailed to the Comsso RET1ci OELIVAER FO F~iEr)

resp~f S shold Cmrni~i~f WI(CONULT POM

IL ADD.RESSED TOR ES

t1 fomVe date of this letter. 2ARIL

If 
o ab v oryuyou 

have responded -t the a oveErOYo

' info r; ntionl, pleasa contact Jim Allen, our Rept rn

to youl on our toil free num'er (000)4'24-9530.~ 3. ART Ctf,- D 5c~iTO: 
Dt

524,3 
REGIST ED O TIFIE D NO.NSU\ 1~~{~.or a~Cft_

CerTti-fi(d M'ail:
IUtul-1 pRt(,Ci1t Requote-ed

01have received ther rticle dcred thorized ael

z SINATUE CAddressee

0 DAOFELIVERY ,

0 5. ADOREv,$S~conpic'e only reJffCd

m6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE

In replY PIC(111W crer to
4SV2/78-9?JA

1410?



Armando Montano for Congress
%Br it ton
Post office Box'l~tqr~ 1j:I U
Baychester Station
Bronx, New York 10469
December 19, 1978

Mr. Orlando B. Potter, Staff Director
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N W
Washington* D. C. 20463

Re: ID No.073725

Dear Sir:

This will respond to your letters of August 18 and

September 7, in which you request additional information
or explanation with respect to the 30 Day Post Election

Report submitted on behalf of the Armando Montano for Con-
gress Committee.

Enclosed is the Amended Report as promised, which

properly reflects debts owed by the committee.

You advised that it was erroneous for Mr. Angelo S.

Ortiz to loan the Committee monies, which, when combined
with contributions, exceed the sum of $1,000.00. In that
regard, steps are being taken to repay the excess sum.

Further, I was presented miscellaneous paid bills by

Messrs. Montano Sr. (the candidate) and Montano Jr., both
of which contracted them without regard to the committee.

In an effort to maintain accuracy and honesty, I reflected
them in my reporting, as debts owed. The possibility of

reimbursin g them, of course, is bleak, and the two gentle-

men have indicated their forgiveness. Among others, I ex-

pect to explain same in my next report.

1.;
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I deeply regret my lack of timeliness in reporting, aswell as the problems attendant tO the report. Perhaps, thiswas the result of a less than serious, professional campaign,compounded by the problems of a rather unmanageable candidateand supporters. I am grateful for your patience and I do wantto observe and comply in all resrects with the Federal Elect-
tion Law.

Yours truly,

Theodore R. Britton, r.
Treasurer

TRB/lwh
CC: Edmund L. Lenshaw, Jr., Cle-rk

U. S. House of Representat.Tes
Washington, D. C. 20515

State Board of Election Agen-cy
Building 2, Empire State Plamza
Albany, New York 12223



H~EMO[(AUAJUli' FOR FI LES AtlALYSg&JAMES ALLEN

RE: TLICO

FROM: JIM ALLEN TO T. BRITTON, TREASURER

DATE: 3/29/79

NAME or~ COMMITTEE: ARMONDO MONTANO FOR CONGRESS NY/21

I CALLED MR. BRITTON ABOUT THE YEAR END REPORT SUBMITTED BY THE
COMMITTEE. I MENTIONED THAT THE YEAR END REPORT SHOULD SHOW THE
REFUND FOR THE SV LETTER SENT 9/7/78. HE SAID THE COM4MITTEE DID

NOT HAVE THE FUNDS NECESSARY TO REFUND THE FULL AMOUNT AND WOULD
NEED TO HAVE A FUNDRAISER . HE SAID $70 HAD BEEN REFUNDED TO DATE.
HE ASKED IF HE COULD MAKE A CONTRIBUTION TO THE CAMP'AIGN TO HELP
M1AKE THE REFUND. I TOLD HIM HE COULD IF HIS TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
TO DATE DID NOT EXCEED $1000 FOR THE ELECTION.

I ALSO TOLD HIM THAT HE WOULD NEED TO SUBMIT A REPORT FOR THE
MAILGRAM SENT FOR THE JULY 10 REPORT AND SUBMIT AN OCTOBER 10
REPORT. HE SAID.THE RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES WERE UNDER $1000 AND
DID NOT KNOW HE WAS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT OTHER REPORTS. HE SAID HE
WO111ULD SEND THE JULY 10 AND OCTOBER 10 REPORTS WITH HIS YEAR END
REPORT.

C"
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Armando Mont ano for
c/o Britton
P. 0. Box 693
Baychester Station
Bronx, MY 10469

February 27, 1979

Clerk of the House
House or Representatives
Off Ie of Records nnd Registration
1036 Lrgworth HOD
Washinigton, DC 20515

Dear Sir:

Iam wr It I ng i-, r cf (,re n c e t r- I D 1073725, which
ide~ i 1.*~theal~veCorMit tee forrmcc l.urilig aj sptcial

elect ion hetld on February 14, 197.,- In thv~ 21st Congressional.
District In New York.

Our year -end report Is still under preparation andshould be- or will be forwarded to you within the next fewdays, witi, -apropirate copies to other parties. There hasbeen no activity since our last rePort other than bank service
char-ge.s (in the account, and the cancellation of debts owed tothe candidate and his son who was cam~paigni ranagi-r. The bank.balance* has been reduced to app:oxnnaztely $155.00.

We are, or rather I am still trying to straighten
cut records and mr-,kv the corrections pointed out by the FEC.At this point, It is my intention to u-;e the remaining balanceto rc*I:fii an zaccountant to reconcile the account. The Report
will be forwardcd to you shortly, howev'er.

It Is ay intention to
the proper reports as required,
forbearance.

comply with the law by supplying
and In that repard, I ask your

V'ery truly yours,

Theodore R. Britton,
T r easuirer

- - '~ . - __________

Congress

""~'1" -7PP::o
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